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June 6, 2025
 

Memorandum


To:	CM Will Lahnen
From:	CM Michael Boylan 
Re:	JSO Primary Facilities Liaison
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
As discussed in the noticed meeting today regarding liaison responsibilities to the JSO Primary Facilities, attached below, are the recommended summary of reports and presentations that you might find of value.
I suggest to the committee to reinvite those noted below (bolded) for additional presentation on the following:

· Pages 64 – 68		Adjudication, Intake, and  Recidivism (AIR) interim report
· Pages 69 – 75 		Housing and Custody interim report
· Pages 85 – 93		Association for the Implementation of American Infrastructure (AIAI) P3 Direct
· Pages 240 – 269	Center for Public Safety & Architects Design Group presentation
· Pages 334 – 355 	HDR’s presentation on Behavioral, Mental, Physical, & Spiritual Health
· Pages 368 – 405	AJAX’s presentation on Modern Detention Facilities
· Pages 495 – 498	Public Defender Charlie Cofer’s memo on the work of the AIR committee


MTB/sj 

CC: Mike Weinstein
        Joe Inderhees
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